

## Minutes of EGSE Meeting #15

**By telecon  
1<sup>st</sup> November 2001**

**Attendees:**

Otto Bauer (MPE), Luc Dumbledam (SRON), Ken King (RAL), Dave Parker (RAL), Jeff Payne (RAL)

### **1. Adoption of the agenda**

No agenda, topics proposed during the meeting

### **2. Minutes and Actions from last meeting**

Actions 7-9 from last meeting need to be numbered correctly in the minutes - minutes will be reissued

#### **Review of Action Items**

**EGSE#09-06:** Still Open - new due date 30<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#09-07:** Still Open - new due date 30<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#09-10:** Still Open - Otto will write this, due 30<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#12-04:** Closed - Router is now to be part of the HCSS and should have been added to the version control system by 15<sup>th</sup> October. Version 0.93 is available, is complete and was used for the EGSE Integration Test. Documentation is still required when version 1.0 is issued

**EGSE#12-11:** Closed - this was issued in August, and we have actions to send comments to IFSI for further update

**EGSE#12-14:** Closed: Acceptance Test Plan is available, Test Report is included in the Integration Test Report

**EGSE#12-15:** Closed - on livelink

**EGSE#12-16:** Still Open - new date 16<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#13-01:** Still Open - new date 30<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#13-10:** Still Open on SPIRE - new date 16<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#13-14:** Still Open (except for Stefan) - new date 9<sup>th</sup> Nov. It was felt all groups should send an email supporting the position taken by Stefan

**EGSE#13-15:** Closed - Obsolete now Integration Test has taken place

**EGSE#13-16:** Still Open - new date 9<sup>th</sup> Nov

**EGSE#13-17:** Still Open on SPIRE, PACS - new date 31<sup>st</sup> Dec

**EGSE#14-01:** Closed - provided for CDMS Meeting

**EGSE#14-02:** Closed - they will not

**EGSE#14-03:** Closed

**EGSE#14-04:** Closed

**EGSE#14-05:** Closed

**EGSE#14-06:** Closed - There will be a new version, but it is not yet available

**EGSE#14-07:** Closed

**EGSE#14-08:** Closed

**EGSE#14-09:** Still Open - new date 16<sup>th</sup> Nov

### **3. EGSE Integration Test**

Congratulations were extended to all those involved in the test.

**Agreed:** A complete list of the configuration used for the test (hardware and software) should be added to the Report

**Action #15-01:** Erich to add the hardware and software configuration used for the EGSE Integration Test to the Test Report, due 30<sup>th</sup> Nov

### Next Steps

Need to get the new version of SCOS2000 (2.1.1.e) running as part of the EGSE. RAL have already got this running. Erich will contact Steve Guest or Sunil Sidher to see what was required to get it working.

The Interface Test with the HCSS needs to be planned - a Test Plan is required (to be provided by the HCSS team?). Otto asked what support would be available from SPIRE and HIFI to this test.

**Action #15-02:** SPIRE and HIFI to inform Otto if personnel from these instruments will support the HCSS Integration at MPE in December, due 16<sup>th</sup> Nov.

## **4. Summary of Action Items**

See annex

## **5. Next meeting**

**EGSE#16 (Telecon): November 26<sup>th</sup> 12:00 (CET)**

## **6. AOB**

### **6.1. CDMS Simulator at IFSI**

RAL is responsible for delivery of a CDMS simulator to IFSI. The date this is required is not known.

**Action #15-03:** Otto to determine the need date for a CDMS simulator at IFSI to allow integration of their EGSE system, due 16<sup>th</sup> Nov.

Note: HIFI now have the CDMS Simulator running on a Windows2000 system in the same configuration as used for the EGSE Integration Test.

## ANNEX

### Actions outstanding at end of meeting

<b>Action</b>	<b>Actionee</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>Due Date</b>
EGSE#09-06	Otto	Provide CDMS Simulator SOW	30 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#09-07	Otto	Provide Letter of Understanding of the EGSE WG	30 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#09-10	IFSI	Provide draft OBS Maintenance Facility SOW	30 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#12-16	Ken Luc	Provide a proposal for the hardware and operating system setup for ILT	16 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#13-01	Otto Stephane	Issue a HCSS Integration and Acceptance Test Plan	30 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#13-10	SPIRE	Comment on Test Control Requirements Matrix	16 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#13-14	HIFI PACS SPIRE Frederick Stefan	Comment on the DPU/ICU test plan	9 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#13-16	Luc	Issue version 1.0 of EGSE Integration Plan	9 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#13-17	PACS SPIRE	Specify their implementation of the PS-ICD and send to Otto	31 <sup>st</sup> Dec 01
EGSE#14-09	Ken	to update Document List and comment it, and distribute	16 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#15-01	Erich	to add the hardware and software configuration used for the EGSE Integration Test to the Test Report	30 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#15-02	SPIRE HIFI	to inform Otto if personnel from these instruments will support the HCSS Integration at MPE in December	16 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01
EGSE#15-03	Otto	to determine the need date for a CDMS simulator at IFSI to allow integration of their EGSE system	16 <sup>th</sup> Nov 01